
 
City of Pawtucket, RI 

***** Addendum #3 ***** 
RFP # 14-084 

Main Street Bridge Repairs 
 
February 6, 2015 

 
The attention of bidders submitting proposals for the above-referenced project is called 
to the following Addendum (the third issued to date) to the original Request for 
Proposals (RFP) document.  The items set forth herein, whether of omission, addition, 
substitution or other change, are all to be included in, and form a part of the proposed 
Contract Documents for the work. 
 
Inclusion of this Addendum must be acknowledged in the spaces provided in the 
document entitled “Request for Proposals RFP #14-084 Main Street Bridge Repairs”.  
Failure to acknowledge any and all addenda in the above specified bid form may be 
cause for rejection of the bids by the Owner on the grounds that it is not responsive. 
 
This Addendum consists of three (3) pages and three (3) attachments. (25 pages total). 
 
 

ADDENDUM ITEMS 
 
 

1. QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 
 

Questions received via E-mail 
 

Q1: Please clarify that all concrete is integrally colored concrete per specification 
601.9901.  

 
A1: Yes, all concrete shall be integrally colored per specification 601.9901. 
 
 
Q2: 6” x 9” granite curb at the bridge sidewalks.  Due to the # anchor, can’t install 

the curbing after the sidewalk is poured.  On RIDOT projects, the curbing is 
used as a form since the curb depth and sidewalk are the same.  In this case, 
the sidewalk is thicker than the curb.  We recommend that you use 6” x 18” 
curbing. 



 
A2: It is acceptable for the contractor to use 6” X 18” curbing; however, #6 

anchors will still be required.  
 
Q3: Will drilling into the face of the exposed granite be allowed? 
 
A3: Drilling into the face of the granite blocks will not be allowed, but drilling into 

the joints between the stones/blocks would be allowed provided the affected 
area was repaired. The contractor shall repair any damage to the granite 
blocks at no additional cost to the City. 

 
 
Q4: Are there original drawings for the construction of the existing sidewalk 

available? If so, where can they be obtained? 
 
Q5: Is the slab connected to the I-beams via nelson studs or other connection 

method? If so, what connection was it with? 
 
Q6:  Is there reinforcing in the existing sidewalk slab? 
 
A4,5,6: Please see the attached plans of the existing bridge.  We trust that most of 

the requested information is included in these plans, though ultimately, 
these plans represent the best available information on file with the City. 

 
     

2. REVISION TO RFP DOCUMENT 
 

Section: Appendix B (General Terms and Conditions of Purchase) 
 Item:  30.  (Insurance) 
 Delete: Item in its entirety 
 Insert:  INSURANCE 

 
All construction contractors, independent tradesmen, or firms providing any type 
of maintenance, repair, or other type of service to be performed on City of 
Pawtucket premises, buildings, or grounds are required to purchase and maintain 
coverage with a company or companies licensed to do business in the state as 
follows: 

 
  a. Comprehensive General Liability Insurance 

Combined Single Limit not less than $1,000,000 each 
occurrence for bodily Injury and property damage. 
• Independent Contractors; 
• Contractual - including construction hold harmless and 

other types of contracts or agreements in effect for insured 
operations; 

• Products and Completed Operations;  
• Personal Injury (with employee exclusion deleted) 

 
  b.  Automobile Liability Insurance 



Combined Single Limit not less than $1,000,000 each 
occurrence for bodily Injury and property damage including non-
owned and/or hired vehicle coverage. 

 
OR 

 
Bodily Injury, per person, $500,000/ Bodily Injury, $1,000,000 per 
accident/ Property Damage, $500,000 per accident including 
non-owned and/or hired vehicle coverage. 

 
c. Workers' Compensation Insurance 

   As required by the General Laws of Rhode Island. 
• Employers liability $500,000 

 
The City of Pawtucket shall be named as an additional insured on the vendor's 
Comprehensive General Liability Policy and Automobile Liability Policy. 
 
The City of Pawtucket’s Purchasing Agent reserves the right to consider and 
accept alternate forms and plans of insurance or to require additional or more 
extensive coverage for any individual requirement.  Successful bidders shall 
provide certificates of coverage, reflecting the City of Pawtucket as an additional 
insured, to the City of Pawtucket Purchasing Office, forty-eight (48) hours prior to 
the commencement of work, as a condition of award. Failure to comply with this 
provision shall result in rejection of the offeror's bid. 

 
 
 

       
David Clemente 
Purchasing Agent 



Attachment 1 – 1898 Record Plan of Main Street Bridge 
 
  



Attachment 2 – 1899 Record Plans of Main Street Bridge 
 
  



Attachment 3 – 1967 Record Plans of Main Street Bridge 
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